CALVARY CHAPEL OF TWIN FALLS, Inc.
PO Box 391

- . 4002 N. 3300 E.
N JNZe P L o9 Twin Falls, ID 83303

Ph(208)734-6633 Ext. 206 — Fax (208)736-1958
loism(@csnradio.com

June 21, 2017

Office of the Secretary

Attn: Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

ATTENTION: FM Branch, Mass Media Bureau
REFERENCE: Notification that KIMW, Heflin
BLED-20160419AAQ
Facility ID No: 191575 / 10 day Notification

Dear Staff:

Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.(CCTF) respectfully notifies the Commission
that KIMW Heflin LA, Facility ID 191575, has once again lost power and has been
operating between 81- 86% power since 6/12/2017. CCTEF’s contract engineer has not
been able to get back to the site to check the transmitter at this time, however, if normal
operations have not resumed within the specified 30 days, an STA request to remain
operating at reduced power, will be electronically filed with the Commission.

Sincerely,

Lois Mills
Applications Technician
Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.



